Howell, Rosa (NHTSA)

From: Hershman, Larry (NHTSA)

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 5:29 PM

To: Howell, Rosa (NHTSA)

Cc: Demeter, Kathleen (NHTSA); Yon, Scott (NHTSA)

Subject: FW: Austin-Sierra Police Report & Photos

Attachments: Austin-Sierra Hamptons Police Report.pdf; Austin-Sierra Hamptons Police Photos.pdf
Rosa,

Here is yet another supplement to enter into Artemis for DP09-005.
Thanks again,
Larry

From: Demeter, Kathleen (NHTSA)

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 5:10 PM

To: Hershman, Larry (NHTSA)

Subject: FW: Austin-Sierra Police Report & Photos

See below

From: Clarence Ditlow [mailto:cmdiii@autosafety.org]

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 5:05 PM

To: Demeter, Kathleen (NHTSA)

Cc: Chidester, Chip (NHTSA); Amoni, Marilena (NHTSA); Medford, Ronald (NHTSA)
Subject: Austin-Sierra Police Report & Photos

Attached are the Police Report and Photos from the September 1, 1999 Southampton NY fire crash in which two
occupants in the rear of the Jeep were severely burned and the driver of the striking vehicle died of burn injuries the
following day. Note the lack of structural damage to the two vehicles. Please place this email and attachments in the
file on the Center’s Defect Petition, DP09-005, on 1993-04 Jeep Grand Cherokees. Note that FARS failed to record Fire
as the Most Harmful Event.

Clarence Ditlow

Executive Director

Center for Auto Safety
1825 Connecticut Ave NW
Washington DC 20009
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SQUTHAMPTON TOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT
110 QLD RIVERHEAD ROAD,
HAMPTON BAYS, NEW YORK 11946

PHOTOGRAPH DESCRIPTION SHEET

CC# NUMBER SECTOR GRID LOCATION SQUAD/ COMMAND
899-23847 c4a2 DETECTIVE

TIME OUT TIME IN DATE OF REPORT TIME CCCURRENCE

1902 HRS 2035 HRS 9/1/98 1830 HRS

TECHNICIAN SHIELD # REQUESTED BY SHIELD #
Det. James T. Mazzio #12 |P.O. 8. Obrien #£178
TYPE OF CRIME PLACE OF OCCURRENCE HAMLET
MVA with SPI Montauk Hwy Bridgehampton
OWNER/VICTIM ADDRESS
I

PHOTO # DESCRIPTION OF PHOTOGRAPHS TAKEN

1) Neo flash.

2) Coversheet.

3 - 4) Overall facing north.

5} No flash.

6 — 7) Overall facing west.

8 - 9) Overall facing south.

10 - 11) |Overall facing east.

£ Closeup facing east.

Ui Closeup facing north.

14} Overall facing west.

15) Overall facing south.

16) Point of impact.

17) Point of impact facing west.

18) Closeup of toyota rear facing west,

19) Closeup of drivers side toyota facing north.

20) Closeup of front of toyota facing east.

21} Passenger side of toyota facing south.

22) Interior of toyota on passenger side.

23) Interior of toyota on drivers side.

24) Interior of tovota through front windshield.

25) Closeup of jeep front.

26) Closeup of djeep drivers side.

27) Closeup of jeep rear.

283 Closeup of jeep passenger side,

29) Jeep interior from drivers side.

30) Jeep interior from drivers rear door.

31 - 32) |Jeep interior from passenger side.

33 - 34 |Jeep interior from rear.

35) Closeup of front end of toyota.

Jeep spare tire on ground.




e

e x a3t {0 1 EA B0

sz' 207 UGY Balin GLOJJavawa R ey st
ann of Scuthamptan ;
93~23847
County of Suffolk 9/8/95
Etate of Naw York Q350 HRs

Page 1 of 3

being duly sworn deposes and states that I am 48 ¥ears old

born on 7721 New York city. ntly reside at 127 Lynn Ave Hampton
£ ﬂ I am currently melf eaployed as

located in Southampton NY. I give this

will and swear it to be the truth.

statenent of zy own free

On Wednesday September 1, 1599 at around 6:30 PH, I was driving ny Jeep
vestbound on Montauk Mwy Bridgehampton west of the dridgehampton Cosmons. &s
1 was driving I happened to be Chacking my rear view mirror. I Saw a red Jeep
three or four car lengths behind me. T heard a gcreech of tires and saw the
Jeep lurch forward. Almost instantly I saw a large firaball from the rear of
the Jeep. wWithin thirty saconds the whole Jeep was on fire. I saw a second
“ar ae well., I =maw a woman run from tha passenger side of the Jeep, She wag
on fire. I also =aw a man who was on fire, running towards the south side of
the read. I pulleq my cAr to the side of tha read and saw that bystanders

were helping all the parties involved.

I have read thig statenent consisting of one Page and swear it to be the
truth to the bast of my knowledge.

Sworn to before me
this 8th day eof September 1333

fworn to before pe this

gch day of iz&n e

! ; ™
m‘-‘;r‘?f &am of tew ﬁh
Na. & - Suffelk )

Commissian Expires Fedtuary

COPY
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